Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: AVC Technology Limited, FCC ID: Q93SNM500, Assessment NO.: ANO5T5011, Notice#1

From: cgyloves

Sent: Sunday, July 31, 2005 9:45 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: AVC Technology Limited, FCC ID: Q93SNM500, Assessment NO.: ANO5T5011, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
| always thank you for your help.

I've Here is the answer of the issue.
Question #1: Please submit an Agency Authorization Letter in attached format. Please ask your client to sign on the new
letter format. Please do not indicate FCC ID or IC certification number on the letter, so that you can use one letter for one

applicant for many applications.
? Attached please fine "Example of Authorization Letter_AVC.pdf"

Question #2: The block diagram is not clear enough, it does not show oscillator/crystal frequencies. Please resubmit Block

diagram.
? Attached please fine "Visio-SN_M500_Block Diagram.pdf"

Question #3: The user manual does not contain user information as specified in FCC15.21. Please update the user manual.
? Attached please fine "SN-M500 Manual.pdf"

Please contact me if it has a problem.

Thanks & Best Regards
CHA

8/1/2005



